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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Monday, 21 May 2018 2:12 PM

To: ‘Teo, Grace'

Ce: 'Gnoh, Pau Loang'; 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'; SUR

Subject: RE: CMTD1802047/GPL - SUV(LKK)/ SKKG299H / RD6149G ON 13.05.2018
Attachments: RD 6149G PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Grace,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle RD 6149G
Date of survey: 18/5/2018
Number of days:4 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauta.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 16 May 2018 2:13 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg=; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com=

Ce: 'Gnoh, Pau Loong' <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; "Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@|kkauto.com=>

Subject: RE: CMTD1802047/GPL - SUV(LKK)/ SKK9295H / RD6149G ON 13.05.2018

Dear Sir/fMdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

From: Teo, Grace maiIto:grace.ten@snmgu.;nm,sg]

sent: Wednesday, 16 May 2018 1:59 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; assipnments@|kkauto.com

Cc: Soon Hock Motor Pte Ltd <sponhockmotor@yahoo.com.sg>; Gnoh, Pau Loong
<Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, YOng Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: CMTD1802047/GPL - SUV{LKK‘J;‘ SKK9299H / RDE149G ON 13.05.2018

Qur Reference: CMTD1802047/GPL

Dear LKK AUTO/KENNETH,
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- . Caonsuftants
A . Piw Lid Company Raglstration Mo, 199607 168R
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51 LRI AVE 1, #0225 PAYA UL INIM STRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (65) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564313

Y our ref CMTD1802047/GPL
Our ref: CS/SMO 18008899/ Dvd3 Date:21/5/2018

The Motor Claims Department
M/s SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Dear SirMadam,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.RD 6149G

We thank you for your instruction on 16/5/2018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on
18/5/2018 at the premises of M/s SOON HOCK MOTOR TTELTD

and ahve the following o reporti-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 5510,502.01
Revised Estimate Amount : §39,260.20
“"Check” Items Amount : 5%
Market Value 1 5%
LTA Reimbursement Value )
Nett Value : 5%

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
front portion,

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Y ours faithfully,

Bryan Ang
Mator Surveyor [ Investigator



Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for RD6149G.

Please be informed that Gnoh Pau Loong the handler of this case

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 63295170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation for Wellbeing
SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www._facebook.com/SompoSG

= -

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Soon Hock Motor Pte Ltd [mai'lm:5mnbg;kmg;g[@ﬁhgg.;gm,§g]
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 1:18 PM

To: Teo, Grace
Subject: Re: CMTD1802047/GPL - PRI/ SKK9299H / RD6149G ON 13.05.2018

Hi,
we will like to appoint Mr Kenneth Kong from LKK Auto consultants for the survey. Tks.

Regards
Chris

On Wednesday, 16 May 2018, 11:44:47 AM SGT. Teo, Grace <grace.teo @sompo.com.sg> Wrote:

Our Reference: CMTD1802047/GPL
Your Reference: RD6149G

Without Prejudice
Date: 16" May 2018 EMAIL ONLY

Attention:
M/S SOON HOCK MOTOR PTELTD

Dear 5ir/ Madam,



ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK9299H & RD6149G ON 13.05.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 16/05/2018.
pPlease be informed that Gnoh Pau Loong the handler of this case.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)

Mohd Taufikh (West area)
=] Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffrey Ong
4 1P Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
5 In House surveyor Teo See Ling

please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Kindly re-direct your future motor claims survey request to motorsurvey(@s0mpo.com.sg

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 63295170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 62213147

=== |nnovation for Wellbein
e/ SOMPO Sl A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SomposG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may
be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the
purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit
bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents
(acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy

3
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From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 May 2018 1:59 PM

To: admin-d@Ikkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Soon Hock Motor Pte Ltd; Gnoh, Pau Loong; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin
Subject: CMTD1802047/GPL - SUV(LKK)/ SKK9299H / RD6149G ON 13.05.2018
Attachments: SHM.pdf

Our Reference: CMTD1802047/GPL

Dear LKK AUTO/KENMNETH,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for RDE145G.

Please be informed that Gnoh Pau Loong the handler of this case

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

g—

Innowvation for Wellbeing
@/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/08 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

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
stated in our Privacy Palicy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Soon Hock Motor Pte Ltd [maiItc::smnhackmotcr@vahw.mm.sgl
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

On Wednesday, 16 May 2018, 11:44.47 AM SGT. Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg> wrote:



Our Reference; CMTD1802047/GPL
Your Reference: RD6149G

Without Prejudice
Date: 16" May 2018 EMAIL ONLY

Attention:
M/S SOON HOCK MOTOR PTELTD
Dear Sir/ Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK9299H & RD6149G ON 13.05.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 16/05/2018.
Please be informed that Gnoh Pau Loong the handler of this case.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose Lo use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
P LKEK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)

Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 Priority Services limmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
leffrey Ong
4 P Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
5 In House surveyor Teo See Ling

please lat us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Kindly re-direct your future motor claims survey request to motorsurvey(@sompo.com.sg

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147
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Innovation for Wellbeing _ Century of Trust
& sowvro s

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SomposG

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
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CMTD\FD 204 l(,m,

A-l SOON HOCK MOTOR PTE LTD

AN V00 (0, §
Your Ref : SKK 9299 H L L A A
Our Ref: M5013/18

Date : 16/05/2018
VIA FAX : 6221 3147

The Motor Claims Department
Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd
50 Raffles Place #05-01/06
Singapore Land Tower

Singapore 048623

Attention : Officer-In-Charge

Dear Sir/Mdm

ACCIDENT INVOLVING RD 6149 G & SKK 9299 H & SIK 4454 X
ALONG CARPARK OF BLK 129 PENDING RD ON 13/05/2018.

We refer to the above citied accident.
Investigation reveals that you are the insurer of SKK 9299 H at the material time.

In line with the new protacol, kindly provide us with the list of surveyors on your panel
for assessment of the damaged accident taxi involved at AMK Autopoint.

We enclose the following document :-
1) GIA Report & Police Report
2) Quotation for vehicle RD 6149 G
3) LTA Search

Please note that our client reserves the right to reject the contents/findings of the survey
report as they deem fit.

Regards
Claims Department

( No signature is required as this is a computer gencrated letter, )

31K 10, Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2, AMK AutoPoint #01-05/06, Singapore 568047, Tel: (65) 6483 6016 Fax: (65) 6483 6015
Company Registration Mo, 199804 869H



MANIE BOB2A00-0 | MTUC Income |nsurence So-operative Lid - HO
EMTRY DATE & TIME 2018 21
SUBMITTED B Jetfrey Mg Yieow Chon

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report corractly the detaits of the accient 1o speed wp the clasms procass.

2. This Farm must oe completed by the Policyholder andfor the Authorised Driver.

3, |nformation provided must be as truthful and accurata as possibie, Any withd misrepresentation or withalding of material facts may allow msurance companias o
repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies 18 not an admission of policy lability on the par of the Insurance ComMEaniEs.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (G1A) far
archiving and that eopies of this report will, for a fee, be made av ailable upon application by inlerested parties.

7. By the lodgement of thie repart o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repert at the centre and 1o coples of the report being made avalable
afpresaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 14/05/2018 21:00
Date Of Accidenl 13/05/2018 08:00
Exact Location Of Accident OPEN CPARK 120 PENDING RD (BKT PANJANG CC)
Country/State of Loss SINGAFORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Wehicle Registration Numbar RDG149G
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Ownear HDT SINGAPORE TAX| PTE. LTD.
Co Reg No Z201608494H
Email Address JAYDENLI@HDT.COM.SG
Mobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-93360097
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-93360097
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer BYD
Model OTHERS
E:qaﬂt.{ljf;.;r;in;;:nr which vehicle was being used al - 0iepeian
Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair o your vehicle?
If Mo, Pleasze state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category TAXI
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy YES
Policy Mumber 5085730780-01
Cover Mote Number
Driver
Mame of Driver JOE WONG HENG WAH
NRIC Mo 511506606
Date Of Birth 14/11/1956
Occupation OUTDOOR
Date Of Driving Pass 02/07/1982
Driving Experience 35 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
Gender MALE
Mohbile Number (LOCAL) +55-93360097
Fax Mumber (LOCAL) +65-93360097
Contact Number
EiMail Address JAYDENLI@HDT.COM.SG

Page 1of 1



Addrazs

Postcode

350 CLEMENTI AVE 2
#08-23

120350

\Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company YES

If Wo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Wehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Mumiber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed o hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Details of Police Action
Was the accident reparted to the police?
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Police Station Mame
Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If ¥as against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH

Attachment(s).

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

COLLISION - HEAD ON COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO

YES
MO
YES
ND
2

MAME:
GENDER:

: FEMALE / CHINESE / 308 / NAME UNKNOWN
: FEMALE

YES

CLEMENTI NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE

ROAD:; NO. 20 CLEMENTI AVENUE 5, POSTCODE: 129858 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-8729999 - FAX NO: 67748638
NO

YES
YES
EMAIL TO MOTOR
WO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Propertias
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/IPassport Mumber

Contact Mumber

SKK9293H

PRIVATE CAR
S0O0N CHOON SENG
S1TT4639A
23696113

Page 2ol 17



Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
Vehicle Registration Mumber S.JK4454K
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver LUMENOWMN
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Conlact Number
Address
Postocode
Insurance Company Narme
Mature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger {Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Mame JOE WONG HENG WAH
Approximate Age
Injuries Sustain WHIPLASH
Injured person in which vehicle? RDE149G
Were seat belis woarn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Posicode

Page 3 of 17



Sketch Plan
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Sketch Plan #2
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Police Report

SINGAPORE EL

POLICE FORCE ' T120109552008 '
Police Station Of Origin; T3
Clementi N,.2.C Report Ko, T/2018051 522043

40 Ciementl Avenue 5 SINGAPORE 123858
Tel No; 1600-8728908

REFORT OF A TRAFFIC _M!-EIDENT
Dete/Time Repen Made! " Vide Report Ma,; ' Staticn Diary No;
13/06/2018 00:51 |

*.li.d‘ n.}_}.ﬁ_‘ﬁ] T

Name of TnfnrmanL . hddmn
JOE WONG HENG WAH APT BLK 350 CLEMENT] AVENUE 2 #08-22 SINGAPORE
; 120850
D Type /1D No.. | Contact No.: o
NRIC NO f 511508805 Home/Difice: Mobile: E3360047
Nationa'ly, Emall '

SINGAPORE CITIZEN ; |
Sax: j.i_i.nn.' Date of Bith: | Type of /nformant’

Male | &1 14/11/1956 Driver )

Race: Languege: Institution / School Name:
Chinese '

Occupation: . Driving Licence Informsgon: _
Tax driver ~ Ciass: 3 Data of Expiry:

S TV A TR

A Al Mg P
Type of Location: |
> Othars Drive i Accident: | CarPark
Aocident;
flo LISOS2SERa0 1 Ty
Location:
| fAlong Roaa 1
| PENDING ROAD
Ln_m_!;aum_rm_am 128 Pepding Hoa e .
| Weather: Reoad Surface: Fioad Speed Limil;
Drizzling . | Wt _ s
| TraficFiow: * Trafic Conrot: Traffic Volume: *
; One Way | Mot Controfled .| No Trefiie .
Type of Calllsion: Aryane conveyed by
| Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Side |' ambulancs:
Na

SJK4454%

| EKKG298H | Car ; &7 = |a :
K - | L B

Page 14 of 17



Police Report

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Statlan Of Crigin:
Clementi B.P.C

20 Clament] Avenue 5 SINGAPORE 128858
Tel Na: 1800-5722688

ATV AR QN iR
S 0 Y805 1572003

243
Repar o, TH20 18051 22003

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

e e

Na of Pedesirians Inursd NIL__ 5

L3 o g
JQEW NGHENG WﬁH

Date Treaiment | 14/05/2018
3 qmntad Medlcnl LBE\I'E

Nu. nf D

SD'DN CHGDN E"NL'S

Related Vehicle | RDE149G (Car) Contact Hn.|‘ 83350067
[HospllalCiinic | EJ FAMILY CLINIC & SURGERY T{Cassof |Cless:d a
1 Driving | Date of Expiry: NIL
Licerce &
Explrf Date|

1 swuaagn

Related Vehicle | SKK2289H (Czr)

Contect N'l:b.i 98598113

Class of

| HospitaliClinic | NIL Class: MIL
Criving | Cale of Explne Nl
Licence &
| flo Expiry Date |
i Dats Treatment | NIL . Date Discharge [ NIL il
| Ng. of Days granied Medical Leave | NIL Deares of injury | NIL 2

Brief Details.

On the T3tn of May 21 E at around 1800nms, | was driving my taxi bearing RDE148G with ane female
passengerin the carpark of Blk 129 Pending Roed. YWhile | was entering fhe carperk, | stopped for 8
moment 83 there was a pedestian croaslng o the hump and | moved when the one way slreat was

clear,

As | moved siightly afler tha hump, & car beadng the registration plate SKKAZ298H moved oul.from his
perking lal{1053) from my right, and | bumped into his vehicle, causing 1 lo bump into another parked

vehicle bearing the regisiration plate SJK4454%.

| sutfered whigfash from the accident due (o the impact end recelved three days of MC. L managsd io

exchange particulans with Lhe driver, My ¢sr suffered 2 dent in the front bumper. | wish to

are In car camera’s in my sald taxi

stale that thare

| am looging & repert for record and insurancs purposes,

Pags 15 of 17



Police Report

g AR D!

Paiice Station Of Origin: dof3
Clement N.2.C Report Mo, TI201805152009
0 Glemnentl Avenue 5 SINGAPORE 128858

TelNo, 1800-87293995 . CONTINUATION OF REPCRT

Sketch Plan
Infodrmant i nol sbis o provide sketch plen

IMFORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicie's Ingursnce catlificats to this report, If you don'i have
the cerfificate with you 10w, please fax a copy 10 65474885 siating the report number a8 reference.

Signaiure Cf :rfﬁnerﬁmur:mg The Report: | Signsture Of Informant, e

Df ' ‘//,}3"

NABIL FIKR BIN ADNAN s /@4’/

Signature CF Interpreter;’ N o DatelMime: ki o

Not applicable | 15/0612018 00.51

Officer In Charge Of Casa; 1 [ Ciass¥ication O Case: =
TR AEIT

S DZUL HAIR'E BIN RANMLI

Conget Mo 65478220

. | = 1
Autenticsdon Stamp S — HIETR! o
HEEE POLICE FORCE 1
SIGNATURE
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Addendum Sheet

'Y GEMERAL INILEANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE BICORDSE MANAEEMENT CENTRL

14 5 L § KMoy Ty W30 O Sfaiie GRIED
W fui (B30 SITETILD Lanist e 0608

pree=an Speepteg My Mesdiy e Didae, 2900 117%
CUC o LA Sl U SREASRANDA (S ET Bay We WA TTH

1M TANT NOTE: Pleasesubmd (he completed Addentum fofmtathe same Authorsed Reparmng Centre

[A)

with wham you subrmetled the Original Bpport
ADDENDUM

PARTICULARS CF PERSON MAKING THE AMENDMENTS:

Gnginal Bepart e MNI18062800 vehitle Repstration No: RDE14ES

- i

Name e weicy  JOE WONG HENG hiAH NRIC/F N Fassporiie _S11$0BE05

|*vencleBraer ! vehole Owner (] Pledse deete as rppropriate

Agdress S5 CLEMENTIAVE 2 80824 _srgapotel 120330)
Cantact [Tel] Mobile o GIIE0AET -
Ermad Address JAYDENLIEHDT COM 506G s
Dare of Are dért 13 DEEN18 Timedt Accigery 0830

Place of Arodent OSEN CPARK 128 PENDING RD (BET PANJANG CL 1

inturancaCompany NIUC INCOME INSURANCE COOPERATIVELTD

ADDITIONALINFORMATION / AMENDMENTS:

| Mg rmade boEport onthe above mentiored ato dent and wouldlbke 1o mclude additronal information or
make the followwg amendments,

I ¢80 1o make (na lglowing amendment 16 my above aftached GlA report in regards 1o my njury

suffered gue 1o the acoident | have atlazhed (he police report

J".'.,\_:I‘

e Slpparitr f Dehre Pptanne gt'y Bigrature
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SOON HOCK MOTOR PTE LTD
QUOTATION FOR VEHICLE RD 6148 G

PARTS

FRONT BUMPER <At

FRONT BUMPER LAMP (RH) N& &vAAC M‘rvdw'-\
FRONT BUMPER SIDE GRILLE (RH) & treie
FRONT BUMPER SIDE BRACKET (RHILH) SV v
FRONT BUMPER SIDE REFLECTOR (RH) 3/¢
FRONT BUMPER CENTRE GRILLE ¥ &y
FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 2 54

7. FRONT BUMPER SENSOR “evA

FRONT GRILLE WITH LOGO Crn A
FRONT HEADLAMP (RH/LH) # Creie

FRONT BONNET Vo4 %4aaY-6%x
FRONT FENDER (RH) fep~
P SUB TOTAL %646 20
LESS 10%
DISCOUNTED SUB TOTAL

SINETT

FRONT NUMBER PLATE ¥+

FRONT NUMBER PLATE SCREW Hoc

ERONT FENDER ADVERTISEMENT LOGO (RH) NF 55\...

SUB TOTAL
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING
SPRAYPAINTING CHARGES
WIRING CHARGES \ un\f
REMOVE/REFIX FRONT PARKING SENSOR
SUB TOTAL
GRAND TOTAL

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE ABOVE IS ONLY AN ESTIMATE.
THEREFORE SHOULD THERE BE ANY ADDITIONAL PARTS
REQUIRE OR DISCOVER DAMAGE DURING OUR COURSE OF
REPAIRS. WE WOULD INFORM YOU ACCORDINGLY FOR THE
NECESSARY ACTIONS. PRICES OF PARTS QUOTED ARE
SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE.

18\05‘?&& C.NOB
NS Avdvoe
HS‘“M b g

= To resurvey belore/afier spray painting

« To desplay damaged part(s) d

« Paris prices ans subyect io mﬂ“‘"‘“ﬁ t‘- M

¢ Third party survey is on a "Without

» Mo dlegal modification(s) is allowad

« Supplementary hem(s) must be res
is subject io final approval from Insg

Acknowisdged by Repainsd
Sigratune:
Date:

ammmwmwmm&nmmmmm

&h L A

& Eh R B

©n

15/05/18

1.262.64 L~
687 604k —
48.36 &L —
57.12 &
19.256 ¥
214.32¢&. «
§31.32& —«—

2i0-62-421.24 e

1,531.80 «
2.776.80 & —
1,631.21 v«
742,80
10.024 .48
1,002.45
§,022.01

48-60 25|~

30.00 «—
100.00 X
170.00

60080 Y0 |~
30.00 —
8000 4|~

1,310.00

60000 ‘5'2'[“

10.502.01

‘1(5.
LKK Auto Consultants hence neg
the Repairer of ihe follewing:

cl?,.to-?,,a
1[51%01»'



¥ L LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
-V 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
e TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607 198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref : CS/SMO18008899/Dvd3n2
sosoume RO
#05-01/06 Date : 06-06-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKK 9299H Veh. Inspected RD 61496
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1802047/GPL Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  GRACE TEO Assign Date 16/05/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model BYD c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. LCOCE4DB8G1071054 Colour WHITE / GREEN
Odometer 152712 Steering IN ORDER.
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/85R17 PIRELLI 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre 22565 R17 PIRELLI 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[225/65 R17 PIRELLI 5 mim
L/H Rear Tyre |225/65 R17 PIRELLI 5mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  13/05/2018 Inspection Date 18/05/2018
Survey held at SOON HOCK MOTOR PTE LTD
BLK 10 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PK 2A #01-05/06 AMK AUTOPOINT .
SINGAPORE 568047
Sa. Remarks
ATHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page Mo.:1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. RD 6149G
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition [ \¢ nmm:{;} ﬂl}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FROMNT BUMPER DISTORTED 1,262 64 1,262.64
1|FRONT BUMPER LAMP (RH) MOUNTING 687.60 687.60
CRACKED
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE GRILLE (RH) CRACKED 48.36 48.36
5|FRONT BUMPER SIDE BRACKET (RH/LH) SERVICEABLE LT -
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE REFLECTOR (RH) SERVICEABLE 19.25 -
1|FRONT BUMPER CENTRE GRILLE CRACKED 21432 214.32
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 631.32 631.32
4|FRONT BUMPER SENSOR DAMAGED (2 PCS 421.24 210.62
ONLY)
1|FRONT GRILLE WITH LOGO CRACKED 1,531.80 1,531.80
2|FRONT HEADLAMP (RH/LH) CRACKED 2,776.80 2,776.80
1|FRONT BONNET BENT 1,631.21 1,631.21
1|FRONT FENDER (RH} TO REPAIR SEE 74280 -
LABOUR
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -1,002.45 -399.47
9,022.01 8,095.20
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) BENT 40.00 25.00
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE SCREW (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|FRONT FENDER ADVERTISEMENT LOGO (RH)(SN) NOT FITTED 100.00 -
170.00 55.00
LABOUR
FANEL BEATING.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT 800,00 500.00
FENDER (RH).
SPRAYPAINTING CHARGES. 800.00 540.00
WIRING CHARGES. 30.00 30.00
REMOVE/REFIX FRONT PARKING SENSOR. 80.00 40.00
1,310.00 1,110.00
GRAND TOTAL 10,502.01 9,260.20

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18008899/Dvd3n2
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RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CON DITION)
Report Ref No. CS/SMO18008899/Dvd3n2

Page No.:2 of 2

7,400.00

ANG BRYAN TANI ADRIAN LING WAI PING

Automotive Assessor | Investigator B.Eng, AMSOE,AMIRTE, AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser




